
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Thursday, December 03, 2020 9:58 AM 
'Woods, Monica' 

FILED 12/3/2020 
DOCUMENT NO. 13072-2020 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Morse, Stephanie; Oakley, Emily; Hong Wang; Collin Roehner 
RE: Removal/Replacement of Document No. 13054-2020 

Good morning, Monica, 

You're welcome, and thank you for the clarification regarding DN 11983-2020. Per your instruction 
below, we will proceed with making the pdf available online. 

Stay warm! 

Vorotliy Menasco 
Office of Commission C[erk 
:f[orid"a 'Pubfic Service Commission 
2540 Shumard" Oak 13[vd". 
Ta[[aliassee, :Fforid"a 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public 
disclosure. 

From: Woods, Monica <WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.fl.us> 

Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2020 9:53 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Morse, Stephanie <MORSE.STEPHANIE@leg.state.fl.us>; Oakley, Emily <OAKLEY.EMILY@leg.state.fl.us>; Hong Wang 

<HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Collin Roehner <CRoehner@psc.state.fl.us> 

Subject: RE: Removal/Replacement of Document No. 13054-2020 

Good Morning Dorothy, 

Thank you for all of your help with this matter. As Utilities, Inc. has withdrawn their Notice of Intent to request 
confidential classification of DN 11983-2020; DN 11 983-2020 should not be considered confidential with regard to 
OPC's information and can be made available online. 

Thank you again, 

Monica R. Woods 
Office of Public Counsel 
Phone #: 850.488-9330 
Direct #: 850.717-0327 
Fax# :850.487-641 9 

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 4:53 PM 

To: Woods, Monica <WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.fl.us> 
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Cc: Morse, Stephanie <MORSE.STEPHANIE@leg.state.fl.us>; Oakley, Emily <OAKLEY.EMILY@leg.state.fl.us>; Hong Wang 
<HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Collin Roehner <CRoehner@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: RE: Removal/Replacement of Document No. 13054‐2020 
 

Hi Monica, 
 
Per your request below the pdf version of DN 13054-2020 has been removed from CMS and is no 
longer available for viewing on the internet.  It is noted that DN 13054-2020 indicated that it replaced 
DN 11983-2020 in its entirety.  As Utilities, Inc. has withdrawn their Notice of Intent to request 
confidential classification of DN 11983-2020, CLK will be placing that formerly designated 
confidential document/pdf in CMS, which will also make it available for viewing on the 
internet.  Please advise whether DN 11983-2020 should be considered proprietary/confidential with 
regard to OPCs information and not made available online. 
 
Thank you for your help, 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
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

 

From: Woods, Monica <WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 4:29 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Morse, Stephanie <MORSE.STEPHANIE@leg.state.fl.us>; Oakley, Emily <OAKLEY.EMILY@leg.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Removal/Replacement of Document No. 13054‐2020 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Per our discussion, please remove Document No. 13054-2020 in its entirety from docket file no. 20200139-
EI as it may contain material covered by the work-product privilege. 
 
 
Thank you in advance, 
Monica R. Woods 
Office of Public Counsel 
Phone #: 850.488-9330 
Direct #: 850.717-0327 
Fax# :850.487-6419 
 




